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M E M O R A N D U M  

May 16,2006 

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINId@kf%'@y 
SERVICES J -RK 

FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

RE: DOCKET NO. 050891-E1 - Complaint of h a r t  Corporation against Florida 
Power & Light Company and motion to compel FPL to continue electric service 
and to cease and desist demands for deposit pending final decision regarding 
complaint. 

Please file the attached letter dated May 11, 2006 from Natalie Smith to Jennifer 
Brubaker, Senior Attomey, regarding the bill notice sent to K-Mart, in the above-referenced 
dockets. 

DATE DOCUMENT SENT TO CCA 

JSB/pz 
Attachments 

1:2005/050890 & 050891-Memo CCA to file document.doc 

ECR 



FPL 

Natalie F. Smith 
Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
(561) 691-7207 

May 11,2006 

Rodger A. Kershner 
Howard & Howard 
The Pinehurst Office Center, Suite 10 1 
39400 Woodward Avenue 
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304-5 15 1 

Re: Docket No. 050891-EI; Bill from Florida Power & Light Company to Kmart 
Due May 10,2006 

Dear Mr. Kershner: 

Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL,") is in receipt of your May 10, 2006 
correspondence. The bill notice sent to Kmart was on an automated notice system. FPL intends 
to fully comply with applicable rules, orders and statutes with respect to any discontinuance of 
service to Kmart. 

Natalie F. Smith 
NFS:ec 
cc: Jennifer Brubaker, FPSC 

an FPL Group company 




